Geoffrey Fox


4345 City Lights Terrace 


Jamesville NY 13078-9658





July 17, 1994





Shaffer and Associates


20B s 5th Box 1545


Columbia Mo 65205





Dear sir,


This letter is in reference to account number 45563-1 where you note an unpaid check of $21.65. Unfortunately the person in question, S. Plohmann, has left the USA and you will not be able to collect the bill. Further Scholastic is entirely responsible for this problem as the materials were delivered late with books coming after the end of school year. The lady in question was indeed here during school year. When she left, she closed her account and so check bounced. If Scolastic had been more diligent, the books would have been delivered during school year and the check would not have bounced!


As a gesture of good faith, I will pay the original bill and I will waive my normal charges for both answering this letter and picking up books after the school year. I estimate this to have taken approximately 45 minutes and so I would normally charge my clients $75. I will not of course pay the $10 as your employer, Scholastic, was responsible. Please collect any fees due to you from them!








Yours Sincerely,








Scholastic1:gcf





